Gonzales, Aubree

From: ) _

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:14 PM
To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: Biscuit

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Biscuit vet records has a 4 month gap.
I think we need to figure some things out. never really releases him nordoes . Inthat 4 month period we
have several photos. And first hand witnesses to his use.

| think we can clearly see this horse is not up for the job he has to do.
Can your department ask more of the attending vets to recommend exactly that Biscuit should be doing?






Gonzales, Aubree

From: i g
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 1:30 PM

To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: Date and time. Bob and crew gone didn’t want to come back

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.



Buellton
May 16 7:00 PM




Gonzales, Aubree

From: i} B

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 1:30 PM
To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: Phots by herself

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

From: )

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 20271 1:31 PM
To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: More

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.



Buellton .
< April 26 6:49 PM Edit




Gonzales, Aubree

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 1:32 PM
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
May 28 5:55 PM Edit




Gonzales, Aubree

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 1:31 PM

To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: More on inquiry showing length this has been going on

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

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 1:57 PM
To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: Biscuit and fame.

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

What other evidence do you need?

These 2 horses are clearly not for a 60 or 90 minute ride in the river bed.

Do we want until they go back out again and fall, get that on video?

That would be gross negligence.

If you let me know what is missing | can try my hardest with the other 10 people to get it to you.

Thank you,






Gonzales, Aubree

From: Gonzales, Aubree

Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2021 4:13 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Witness

Attachments: Witness Statement Form.pdf

You have the witness statement and my email that you can share with witnesses. Any witness may complete a
statement, provide evidence (if they have it) and return it to me via email or directly to shelter.

Best,

A Gonzales

Interim Supervising Field Officer

County of Santa Barbara Animal Services
548 West Foster Road

Santa Maria, CA 93455

(805) 934 6119

Snntu Burbara County
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Wiy DEPARTMENT
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information protected from disclosure by applicable laws and regulations. If you are not an intended recipient, you
may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the information contained in this message to anyone. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any applicable legal protection afforded to this e-mail and
any attached documents.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 3:43 PM

To: Gonzales, Aubree <Aubree.Gonzales@sbcphd.org>
Subject: Witness

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

We have all the first hand witnesses. That either took the video or photos. Witnessed the neglect etc.

Can we all meet and you can take statements, or is that not an option?

1



I'mean those 5 employees have a lot to say.



Gonzales, Aubree

From: Gonzales, Aubree

Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2021 4:14 PM

To:

Subject: RE: There is a Google app that has all the rides all year.
Do you have contact information? What is the app called?

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

From: ‘ h >

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 3:59 PM

To: Gonzales, Aubree <Aubree.Gonzales@sbcphd.org>
Subject: There is a Google app that has all the rides all year.

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.
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Good job today, everyor
adjustments. It wouldn™
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last minute add-ons will
Our first ride is at 9:30.
children on the ride, so |
guides.

7:30- Feed x1 (who is fe
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patient History Re

Clinic:.

8
Client:
Bob & Evie Sweenev

FUE e

Medical Record Entries:
9/8/21

5/28/21

5/20/21

5116121

412121
4112121

3/23/21

port: giscuit - 9/1

6/21

patient: Biscuit
ID:

Tag.

Species: Equine, Quarter Horse
Sex: gelding/gelded

Age: 19 years, DOB:
Weight:

Color:

Last visit: 5/28/21

Referred By:







Gonzales, Aubree

From: } L
Sent: Sunday, September 19, 2021 6:35 PM
To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: Syv rides

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
| was told that officer Hart was on vacation.

| wanted to let you guys know Bob Sweeny moved all the horses. Once the land owner looked at the vet records she told
him to leave.

The owners of the property have all the vet records and we plan to look at them too.
We hear Fame is the worst off and she was on a paid trail ride yesterday we have video.

Would you like this for your investigation?

Thank you,






Gonzales, Aubree

From:

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 8:09 AM
To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: Re: Syv rides

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok will do.
We are meeting with the tomorrow to learn all the info on the vet records.
All the horses are now at in Santa ynez

-SY

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 8:01 AM Gonzales, Aubree <Aubree.Gonzales@sbcphd.org> wrote:

Good morning,

Yes, ACO Hart is on vacation, however, the investigation is ongoing. You may send your video to me. Is the video time
stamped? I've attached a statement for you to complete in conjunction with the video. Ensure the statement is signed
prior to it’s submission. Thank you.

Best,

A Gonzales
Interim Supervising Field Officer
County of Santa Barbara Animal Services

548 West Foster Road

Santa Maria, CA 93455

(805) 934 6119




Santa Barbara County

PU_BU(H ealth
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el DEPARTMENT

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

| wanted to let you guys know Bob Sweeny moved all the horses. Once the land owner looked at the vet records she
told him to leave.

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






. Fortune And Fame - 9/1 0/21

; __P‘gtient:bFortune And Fame
Equirfé. National Show Horse
marefintact

20 yrs &9 mo

d By:

7
<7






Bixby, Julia

From: i )
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Koens, Christopher

Subject: Animal Services Case #A21-076445 1400 W Hwy 246

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hil My name is We spoke months ago now about this very case. | will testify and be a witness as well
and have pictures and video I'm sure you have gotten. | have screen shots of group conversations regarding going
against vet advice of retiring a horse. Whose pregnant with a fractured knee..being ridden still. On top of Biscuit who will
need to be put down if we don’t get him out. If you guys don’t have the space to take horses | can have them at my
house and give them the care and happy ending they should have. | have a petition with over 500 signatures of people
who are against what is going on as well. | will be happy to send that to you as well.

Sign the Petition

Horse MNeglect in Buellion

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone







Patient History Report: Biscuit - 9/10/21

Clinic:

Clieni:
Bob & Evie Sweeney

Home Phone: .

WMedical Record Entries:

9/8/21

5/28/21

5/20/21

4/12/21
4/12/21

3/23/21

3/23/21
3/23/21
3/8/21
3/8/21

3/8/21

Commentis

Patient: Biscuit
ID: ‘

Tag:

Species: Equine, Quarter Horse
Sex: gelding/geided

Age: 19 years,

Weight:

Color:

Last visit:  5/28/21

Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






1/29/20






Patient History Report: Biscuit - 9/16/21

Clinic:

Client:
Bob & Evie Sweeney

Home Phone:

Medical Record Entries:

9/8/21

5/28/21

5/20/21

5/16/21

4/12/21
4/12/21

3/23/21

Commenis

Patient: Biscuit

ID:

Tag:

Species: Equine, Quarter Horse
Sex: gelding/gelded

Age: 19 years,

Weight:

Color:

Last visit:  5/28/21

Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






3/23/21
3/23/21
3/8/21
3/8/21
3/8/21

1129120






Gonzales, Aubree

From: Gonzales, Aubree

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 2:27 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Bob Sweeney

Attachments: Fortune and Fame.pdf

Dr.

Thank you for your email. Would you please be able to provide a prognosis regarding Fame. You had mentioned you
were going to look at Fame's veterinary report/radiographs from Dr who
examined Fame on 6/16/21. In his notes he wrote:

Would you advise whether Fame remains a and should be retired? Is forced exercise still
unreasonable or is she okay to work? If she is okay to work- what, if any, would her limitations be?

DESL,

A Gonzales

Supervising Field Officer

County of Santa Barbara Animal Services
548 West Foster Road

Santa Maria, CA 93455

(805) 934 6119

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information protected from disclosure by applicable laws and regulations. If you are not an
intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the information
contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any
applicable legal protection afforded to this e-mail and any attached documents.

From:

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 7:58 PM

To: Gonzales, Aubree <AgGonzales@sbcphd.org>
Subject: Bob Sweeney



Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

On September 10, 2011 | was called to examine all 12 horses present at the SYV Horseback rides location in Buellton CA.
The 12 | examined included the 3 of concern- Biscuit, Gandolf, and Fame and Fortune. | did not see any signs of abuse or
neglect on any of the horses present. The only mildly thin horse was Gandolf and the personnel had a good nutritional
plan in place for him. Some of the horses are older horses with normal “wear and tear” ailments but again, the
personnel seem to have their management well in hand. If you have further questions or need more specifics please feel
free to contact me.

DVM

Sent from my iPhone



Patient History Report: Gandolfe The Great - 9/10/21

Clinic:

Client:
Bob & Evie Sweeney

Home Phone

Viedical Record Entries:
9/8/21

9/4/21

9/4/21

6/30/21
6/30/21
6/30/21

6/30/21
D.V.M.)

6/12/21
6/12/21
6/12/21
6/12/21
6/12/21

6/12/21

Comments

.}Patien’t: Gandolfe The Great
D:

Tag:

Species: Equine, Quarter Horse
Sex: gelding/gelded

Age: 20 years

Weight:

Color: Grey

Last visit: ~ 9/4/21
Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






6/12/21
6/12/21
6/12/21
5/28/21

5/28/21

5/28/21
5/17/21
5/17/21
4/12/21
4/12/21

12/10/20

12710720

12/10/20

12/10/20






Patient History Repori: Bailey - 9/14/21
Clinic:

Client:
Bob & Evie Sweeney

Home Phone:
Medical Record Entries:
12/22/20
12/22/20
12/22/20
12/22/20

12/10/20

Patient: Bailey

iD:

Tag:

Species: Equine, Quarter Horse Cross
Sex: mare/intact

Age: <unknown>, DOB: 00/00/00
Weight:

Color:

Lastvisit:  12/22/20

Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






Patient History Report: Bey La Luna - 9/14/21

Clinic:

Client:
Bob & Evie Sweeney

Home Phone:

Medical Record Entries:
1/20/06
1/20/06

1/20/06
1/20/06
7/21/04
7/21/04
7/21/04
7/21/04
7/21/04
7/21/04
7/21/04
7/21/04

7/21/04
5/4/03
5/4/03
4/10/03
7/9/01
7/9/01
7/9/01
7/9/01

Patieni: Bey La Luna

D: )

Tag:

Species: Equine, Other Breed

Sex: stallion/intact

Age: <unknown>, DOB: 00/00/00
Weight:

Color:

Last visit: ~ 1/20/06

Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






Patient History Report: Big Jake - 9/10/21

Clinic: Patient: Big Jake
ID:
Tag:
Species: Equine, Quarter Horse
Sex: gelding/gelded
Age: 16 years,
Client: Weight:

Bob & Evie Sweeney Color:
' . Last visit:  6/30/21

Referred By:

Home Phone:
- Tel: / Fax:

Medical Record Entries:
9/8/21 Commentis

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

D: .

Tag:

Species: Equine, Quarter Horse
Sex: gelding/gelded

Age: 19 years,

Weight:

Color:

Last visit: ~ 5/28/21

Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






1/29/20






Patient History Report: Buddy - 9/14/21

Clinic: \Patient: Buddy

ID:

Tag:

Species: Equine

Sex: gelding/gelded

Age: <unknown>, DOB: 00/00/00
Client: Weight:
Bob & Evie Sweeney Color:

Last visit:  6/15/21
Referred By:

Home Phone: § o nm
Tel: / Fax:

Medical Record Entries:
6/15/21

6/15/21

4/12/21

FiYZr2y






Patient History Report: Charlotte DDA - 9/10/21

Clinic: Patient: Chariotte DDA
' D:

Tag:
Species: Equine, Arabian
Sex: mare/intact
Age: 21 yrs & 8 mo

vilent: Weight:

Bob & Evie Sweeney Color: Bay

Last visit: ~ 4/12/21
Referred By:

Home Phone: ’
T Tel: / Fax:

Medical Record Entries:
9/8/21 Comments

4/12/21
A112121

12/10/20
12/10/20

12/10/20

12/10/20
12/10/20

12/10/20






Patient History Report: Chrystal Fire - 9/14/21

Clinic: Patient: Chrystal Fire

D:

Tag:

Species: Equine

Sex: mare/intact

Age: <unknown=>, DOB: 00/00/00
Client: Weight:
Bob & Evie Sweeney Color:

Last visit: ~ 4/23/05
Referred By:

Home Phone:
o Tel: /Fax:

Medical Record Entries:
4/23/05
4/23/05
4/23/05
4/22/05
4/22/05

3/29105

3/28/05

3/28/05
7/27/04

7/27/04






Gonzales, Aubree

From: Bob Sweeney -

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 4:05 PM

To: Gonzales, Aubree

Subject: Fwd: Note from Bob / SYV Horseback Rides

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Officer Gonzales:

See the email below from Dr. of He explains his recommendations and deferred to Dr.
subsequent review. This should connect all the dots. Our entire email chain is included.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Also, once you turn in the records, is it possible for you to write a short summary overview on your letterhead for us to
show the investigation was conducted with no adverse findings? That would quiet things down considerably.

Kind Regards,

Bob Sweeney
General Manager

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Subject: RE: Note from Bob / SYV Horseback Rides
Date: October 5, 2021 at 3:59:27 PM PDT

To: Bob Sweeney o

Bob,
Yes | do remember the conversation. | am glad the mare has had a favorable response. | did

recommend altering the shoeing approach and using non-steroidal anti-inflammatories . lalso
did suggest an “injection with a product called , for her advanced arthritis if there
1



was still an unsoundness. | cannot attest to the comfort or soundness of the horse though as | have
never examined her. | was giving you advice off what | saw on the radiographs. If animal services needs
conformation as to her wellbeing, then you regular veterinarian Dr should be the person to
issue a statement.

Regards,

From: Bob Sweeney

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 12:40 PM

To- ]
Subject: Fwd: Note from Bob / SYV Horseback Rides

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Dr.

I need a small, quick favor, and it’s a bit urgent. | need your written statement of your recommended
treatment for a mare of ours that showed lameness. | emailed you radiographs that you reviewed, and
we subsequently spoke on the phone and you made pertinent suggestions. Simply, | need you to write
down what you told me.

Here’s a recap to help refresh your memory:

June 30, | sent you the email below along with radiographs from an report. | asked you to
review and suggest any courses of action to help overcome her lameness. You suggested two potential
treatments, the first was daily and reshoeing to change the angle of her club foot, and adding a
pad and potentially a wedge. You said you would welcome a call from our farrier to instruct
him how to trim and shoe her. ( said he tried to reach you, but never succeeded.)

Failing that treatment, you suggested a shot of to increase joint lubrication.

The initial treatment worked, the mare was given a month off, was reshod with pads and returned to
use in early August and has shown no lameness at the walk and very mild lameness when trotting in a
circle. She continues to improve.

Lastly, there is an urgency to this request. We have been accused of animal abuse involving this horse
and requested Animal Services review all our horses and practices. They did, and exonerated us of all

2




issues. However, the mare’s vet record does not show your recommendation, and only show’s Dr.
recommendation she be retired from use. Since then, Dr. (our usual vet) has seen her
twice and stated she has overcome her lameness and is sound to use at the walk.

Here’s the urgency: We are moving our facility to the River View Park in Buellton and on Thursday are up
for a final vote before the Planning Commission to receive our Conditional Use Permit. Animal Services is
ready to issue their report exonerating us, but need to connect the dots on the mare’s treatment. Your
statement is the missing link. If you can get this to me tonight or early tomorrow, it will resolve my issue.
The Planning Commission and City Council are relying on the Animal Services report to approve our CUP
and lease. What a pain..., but we are prevailing.

I’'m sorry to burden you with this, but I think a simple and quick recap will suffice.

Please call me if you have any questions.

As an aside, your office never invoiced me for your time, which | much appreciate and am happy to pay
for. I thought I'd be back to request your services again in shoeing or for the shot, but have not

yet had to return. Please feel welcome to invoice me as you provided a valuable service to me.

Thank you in advance, and Kind Regards,

Bob Sweeney
General Manager

Begin forwarded message:

From: Admin <

Subject: Note from Bob / SYV Horseback Rides
Date: June 30, 2021 at 5:28:41 PM PDT

To: "’

Dear

I am soliciting your second opinion on a 20 year old Nat Show Horse Mare I own and
use in our public riding stable herd. She has a club foot, though has managed it well

over her long, busy life. She’s been a national-winning western show horse, a
3



mountain string horse in CO and on our string in Buellton since December. Last
week, she came back from a ride (a walk along and across the river) with
pronounced lameness in her left front.

Dr. from blocked it, then radiographed it. His recommendations are
below, and the x-rays are attached in a link.

We'v had her on -for 8 days and she’s responding well. She show’s moderate
lameness when lunged on the turn. She walks straight without exhibiting it.

I'm interested in a treatment / shoeing program that will return her to soundness
and allow us to keep using her. She currently wears normal steel shoes without
pads. Previously, we had her on EZ Care acrylic shoes with a thick sole, metal
interior and heart-bar to protect her from stone bruises. Our farrier talked me into
metal shoes.

I know there are more aggressive treatments for ringbone, and am curious about
the liquid the images found in her hoof. Could this be a slow-progressing access? I'd
like to consider all options.

Please take a look and schedule an exam at your next convenience.

Looking forward to hearing from you, and utilizing your services.

Vet Comments:
FORTUNE AND FAME medical record

Kind Regards,

Bob Sweeney
General Manager



Begin forwarded message:

From:

Subject: Fwd: View Study Request
Date: June 16, 2021 at 1:27:32 PM PDT
To: -

Dr. “has sent you links to 5 DX images for the patient SWEENEY_Fame with
owner SWEENEY_Fame

Links in this email will expire in 30 days.
To Download \

To view the study click here
Java: click here

To Download USING Java : click here

For technical difficulties please contact:

www.antechimagingservices.com

Assistant to






Patient History Report: Euforica - 9/14/21

Clinic:  Patient: Euforica

ID:

Tag:

Species: Equine, Arabian

Sex: mare/intact

Age: <unknown>, DOB: 00/00/00
client: Weight:
Bob & Evie Sweeney Color:

Last visit: ~ 4/23/19
Referred By:

Home Phone:
Tel: / Fax:

Medical Record Entries:
4/23/19

4/23/19

4/23/19
5/15/18

5/15/18

5/15/18
5/15/18
5/15/18
5/15/18
5/15/18
5/15/18
11/3/16
11/3/16

11/3/16






11/3/16
11/3/16
11/3/16
11/3/16
11/3/16
11/3/16
11/3/16
11/3/16
3/18/16
3/18/16
3/18/16
3/18/16
3/18/16
12/26/11
12/26/11
12/26/11
12/26/11
12/26/11
12/26/11
12/26/11

12/26/11
D.V.M.)

12/26/11






Patient History Report: Euphrates ~ Euforica 18 Colt - 9/14/21

Clinic:

Client:
Bob & Evie Sweanev

Home Phone

Medical Record Entries:

9/29/20
D.V.M.)

4/23/19
4/23/19

4/23/19

Patient: Euphrates ~ Euforica 18 Colt
D:

Tag:

Species: Equine, Arabian
Sex: filly/intact

Age: 2 yrs & 8 mo,
Weight:

Color: Grey

Last visit: ~ 9/29/20
Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






Patient History Repori: Firenzi - 9/14/21

Clinic: Patient: Firenzi
LID - v e
Tag:
Species: Equine, Arabian
Sex: gelding/gelded
Age: 21 yrs & 6 mo,
Client: Weight:
Bob & Evie Sweeney Color: Grey

Last visit: ~ 3/10/05
Referred By:

Home Phone.
Tel: [ Fax:

Medical Record Entries:
3/11/05
D.V.M.)
3/10/05
3/10/05
3/10/05

3/10/05
3/10/05
3/10/05






Patient History Report: Fortune And Fame - 10/5/21

Clinic:

Client:
Bob & Evie Sweeney

Home Phone:
ID:

Medical Record Entries:

10/5/21

9/10/21

9/8/21

6/16/21

6/16/21

6/16/21

6/15/21

Patient: Fortune And Fame

iD:

Tag:

Species: Equine, National Show Horse
Sex: mare/intact

Age: 20 yrs & 10 mo,

Weight:

Color:

Last visit: ~ 9/8/21

Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






6/15/271
6/15/21
6/15/21
6/15/21
6/15/21
5/14/21
5/14/21
5/14/21
5/14/21
4/17/21
4/17/21
4/17/21
4117121
4/16/21
4116121
4/15/21
4/15/21
4/15/21
4/12/21

4/12/21
D.V.M.)

3/31/21
3/31/21
3/31/21
3/31/21
3/31/21
3/29/21
3/29/21
3/29/21

3/26/21






3/23/21

3/23/21

3/23/21
12/29/20
12/22/20

12/22/20

12/22/20
12/22/20

1/29/20






Patient History Report: Fortune And Fame - 9/10/21

Clinie:

Client:
Bob & Evie Sweenev

Home Phone: _

Medical Record Entries:

9/10/21

6/16/21

6/16/21

6/15/21

6/15/21

6/15/21

6/15/21

6/15/21

6/15/21

5/14/21

Patient: Fortune And Fame

iD:

Tag:

Species: Equine, National Show Horse
Sex: mare/intact

Age: 20 yrs & 9 mo,

Weight:

Color:

Last visit: ~ 6/16/21

Referred By:

Tel: / Fax:






5/14/21
5/14/21
5/14/21
4117121
4117121
4/17/21
4117121
4/16/21
4/1 6/21
4/15/21
4/15/21
4/15/21
4/12/21

4/12/21
D.V.M.)

3/31/21
3/31/21
3/31/21
3/31/21
3/29/21
3/29/21
3/29/21

3/26/21

3/23/21

3/23/21

3/23/21

12/29/20






12/22/20

12/22/20

12/22/20
12/22/20

1/29/20






